UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . cmpo2iadd
CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION™ """ R

Int the Matter of
CENTRAL SPRINKLER CORP.,
and CPSC DOCKET NO. 98-2

CENTRAL SPRINKLER CO.,

Respondents

N

COMPLAINT COUNSEL'S SURREPLY IN OPPOSITION
TO RESPONDENTS' MOTION TO DISMISS

COMES NOW Complaint Counsel, pursuant to the Presiding Officer's Order of April
21, 1998, and respectfully submits its Surreply in Opposition to Respondents' Motion to
Dismiss this matter.
L INTRODUCTION

On March 3, 1998, the staff of the Consumer Product Safety Commission filed an
Administrative Complaint against Respondents Central Sprinkler Corp. and Central Sprinkler
Co.- The Complaint seeks a nationwide recall of approxhna;}; 10 million "Omega”
automatic fire sprinklers manufactured by Respondents since 1982.

On March 26, 1998, Respondents filed a Motion to Dismiss and supporting
Memorandum (hereinafter, "Respondents’ Motion"), claiming that CPSC lacks jurisdiction
over Omega fire sprinklers, and that the staff’s Complaint and List and Summary of

Documentary Evidence are deficient. On April 6, 1998, Complaint Counsel filed its

Opposition to that Motion. On or about April 20, 1998, Respondents filed a Motion for



Leave to Submit a Reply Brief in this matter, attaching their Reply Brief as an exhibit to that
Motion (hereinafter, “Respondents’ Reply™). Respondents’ Motion for Leave was granted by
Order of the Presiding Officer on April 21, 1998, and Complaint Counsel was permitted, by
that same Order, to file this Surreply.

As detailed below, Respondents’ Reply adds little if anything to their original
arguments. CPSC clearly has jurisdiction over Omega fire sprinklers, and its Complaint and
List and Summary of Documentary Evidence meet all applicable requirements.

II. OMEGA SPRINKLERS ARE CONSUMER PRODUCTS WITHIN THE CPSC'S
JURISDICTION

The Consumer Product Safety Act, 15 U.5.C. § 2051 er seq., imposes three basic
requirements in order for an item to be a “consumer product” within the Commission’s
Jjurisdiction. See 15 U.S.C. § 2052 (1997). First, the item must be an “article” (or a
component part of such “article”) - a final manufactured product, rather than anything at
an intermediate stage of production. See id.; Consumer Prod. Safety Comm'n v. The
Anaconda Co., 593 F.2d 1314, 1319 (D.C. Cir. 1979). Second, the article must be
customarily produced or distributed for sale to, or for the personal “use, consumption, or
enjoyment of a consumer.” /4. Lastly, the use, consumption or enjoyment of the article
musf be “in or around a permanent or temporary household;' ~1:?:3%(1&11&:&:, a school, in
recreation, or otherwise.” Id.

As fully detailed in Complaint Counsel's Opposition, Omega sprinklers are “articles™
that are “used or enjoyed by consumers in or around a permanent or temporary household or

residence, a school, in recreation, or otherwise.” Omega sprinklers are a final manufactured

product. As recognized by Respondents, they are installed in a “wide range of residential,




looked at whether "housing” is a consumer product. Anaconda, 593 F.2d at 1320-21! The
court held that "housing” Per se is not a consumer product. Id. at 1320,

It's inquiry did not end there, however. Housing components, according to
Anaconda, are consumer products as long as they are "articles. " Anaconda, 593 F.24 at
1321. Anaconda held that as 3 component part of housing, wiring would nonetheless be 3

"consumer product” if it is "produced or distributed ag a distinct article of commerce." J4.

residence, its aluminum branch circuit wiring System, cannot qualify as a consumer product

unless it is produced or distributed as a distinet article of commerce ") (emphasis added).?

Respondents admit that sprinklers are "articles" under the CPSA. See Respondents’ Reply at
2; Respondents’ Reply at 8, n.3. By this admission, they concede the Commission's

jurisdiction over Omegas.

' Although Complaint Counsel and Respondents may differ as to whether jt was
necessary for the Anaconda court to address this question, that issue peed not be reached
here. We assume, for purposes of this Memorandum, that the inquiry was proper.

*In Anaconda, the defect that gave rise to the fire hazard in the wiring systems
resulted from faulty connections between the wires -~ ie., from "improper design or
installation of the wiring system as a whole." Anaconda, 593 F.2d at 1317, The Anaconda
decision ultimately turned on the fact that the wiring Systems are not and cannot be sold or

distributed as distinct articles of commerce, Although their tomponent parts (the wires) are

Sprinklers, by contrast, are final, manufactured products distributed in commerce.
They are ‘articles' in their own right. Unlike wiring systems, sprinklers are not created
through installation; they are created by the manufacturer, and are then distributed for the yse
and enjoyment of consumers.



produced or distributed for sale to consumers or for the use of Lonsumers in or around 3
S2e US€ Of consumers

household or residence, a school, in Tecreation, or otherwige. " 1d. (emphasis added).

the fact that they are, to borrow Central's terms, "integral parts of a building's basic
structure.”  See ASG, 593 F2d at 1327. ASG demonstrates that regardless of when, how and
if a product is installed in 3 building, it is a consumer prodict if it is a distinct article of

commerce, or component part thereof,

school, in recreation, or otherwise , .



the product is 'integrated’ or installed.

(1975); CPsC Advisory Op. No. 230 (1976)); wallpaper and doors (CPSC Advisory Op. No.
200 (1975)); architectural hardware (CPSC Advisory Op. No. 132 (1974)); furnaces (CPSC
P.R. 97.012 (1996)); vent pipes (CPSC P.R. 98-073 (1998)); installed lighting fixtures
(CPSC P.R. 91-84 (1991)); and pre-wired alarm Systems and smoke detectors (see CPSC
Advisory Op. No. 181 (1975); Cpsc Advisory Op. No. 254 (1977)). Even escalators and
elevators fall within CPSC's jurisdiction, CPSC Advisory Op. No. 262 ( 1978); CpsC
Advisory Op. No. 182 (1973). Like fire sprinkiers, these products are often installed by
builders and/or contractors during initjal construction or otherwige. Yet they, like fire
sprinklers, are "consumer products. " —

2. Omega Sprinklers are Distinct Articles Used in Other than Initial
Building Construction



"a fixed and integral part of a building's basic Structure and are incorporated into the

building’s fundamental structure as constructed, Respondents' Reply at 5. First,

Building Code § 1746(a) {1993), attacheq hereto as Exhibir E; Louisiana Revised Statutes §

40:1641, o Seq. (1992), artached hereto as Exhibit F; City of Glendale, Ca. Building and

Violations of such ordinances: carry heavy penalties, including fines and/or
imprisonment. See i.



Purposes of CPSC jurisdiction,

B. By Respondents' Own Admissions, Omegas are Consumer Products
Forgetting that the statatory definition of “consumer product” includes articles
produced or distributed for the "personal use, consumption or enjoyment" of the Consumer,

Respondents argued in their initjal Motion that use of product by consumers is absolutely

Decessary for the product to qualify as a "consumer product.” See Respondents'

requiring some sort of active consumer interaction with the product,” such ag wirning the
sprinkler on and off, controlling it, activating jt, holding i, occupying it, ete. See

Respondents’ Memorandum at 11. —_

Something, according to the dictionary definition, is to "take advantage of" it. Webster's

New World Dictionary (3d College ed, 1988). Consumers clearly avail themselves and take



"consumer products” within CPSC's Jurisdiction, Respondents' Memorandum at 6. By
Respondents' own admissions, Omega sprinklers are consumer products.
C. CPSC has Jurisdiction Qver Fire Sprinklers Regardless of any State, Iocal

or Other Codes that may Address Fire Safety and/or Installation of
Sprinkler Systems

construed. " [ Respondents' argument fails on severaj grounds,

1. There is No Conflict Between State Law and CPSC Jurisdiction
over Fire Sprinklers

Even if building construction is already extensively regulated by state and local
authorities, the safety and efficacy of fire sprinklers is not. A review oif NFPA 13, the mode]
codé which Respondents note "details virtually every aspectu;fhimplementing the codes’ fire
safety provisions, " clearly demonstrates this. NFPA 13 js titled "Installation of Sprinkler
Systems." See NFPA 13, 1996 Ed. (emphasis added), attached as Exhibit B to Respondents
Motion for Ieave to File Reply. NEPA 13 regulates sprinkler system construction, design

and installation. Although it discusseg sprinkler installation, it provides no guidance on, and



in fact makes absolutely no mention of, sprinklers that do Dot and will not function ¢ NFPA

Nowhere in NFPA 13 or any other local or state tode is there anything that would
conflict with a CPSC mandate that defective sprinklers not be used in sprinkler systems. If
anything, the goals of Joca] and state authorities are aligned with those of CPSC in this
matter. There is no conflict between state and federal law such that d preemption or

federalism issue even comes into play .’

sprinklers, Congress has clearly stated jts intent that CPSC requirements preempt seate

regulation of consumer products, Congress’ Primary goals in establishing the CPSC -. "to

focal regulations,” see H. R. 158, 97th Cong., 1st Sess., 390 (1981), have been cited by

* Section 2-2.1, beginning on bage 13-10, requires that ‘only new sprinklers shall be
installed. " Section 2-2.2 discusses the "k factor” (relating to flow characteristics), and
Section 2-2.3 discusses which sprinklers may be used in which Occupancy classifications.
Section 2-2 .4 discusses temperature ratings of automatic fire_sprinklers, and requires that
sprinklers have their frame arms colored according to their temperature ratings. Section 2-

‘corrosion can exist. Section 2-2.6 discusses escutcheon plates (which surround the sprinkler
head), and requires that they be part of a listed sprinkler assembly where used with a recessed
or flush-type sprinklers. Section 2-2.8 requires aj] locations to maintain a supply of spare

* As discussed in Complaint Coungel's Opposition, the same is true of the OSHA
regulations regarding workplace safety,

10



prescribes any Tequiremerits as to the performance, composition, contents
design, finish, construction, packaging, or labeling of such broduct which are
designed to dea] with the same risk of injury associated With such consumer
broduct, unless such requirements are identical to the requirements of the
Federal standard.

Comumission's authority,

———

8 Despite arguing that Kaiser is "poorly-reasoned, " see Respondents’ Reply at 8,
Respondents cite to and rely on Kaiser to Support their arguments. See Respondents'
Memorandum at 12, n. 4.



Based on the foregoing, it is clear that the Commission has jurisdiction over Omega

sprinklers. Omegas are articles customarily produced or distributed for use or consumption

Respondents rajse tegarding sufficiency of the Complaint and [ js¢ 4nc Summary of
Documentary Evidence are not only unsupported, they are moot,

v, CONCLUSION —_

be denied.
Dated: %35 s 49
q

12



Respectfully submitted,

gblmh S Choe

eborah S. Orlove, Esq.
Eric H. Singer, Esq.
Howard N. Tamnoff, Esq.
Complaint Coypge]

United States Consumer Product Safety Commission

Office of Compliance
4330 East West Highway
Bethesda, MD 20814
(301) 504-0626

Of Counsel

Eric L. Stone, Esq.
Director, Legal Division
Alan H. Schoem, Esq.
Assistant Executive Director
Office of Compliance

dso\central\dismiss, syyr
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
s=Ssaf Al OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that op this date, Complaint Counge]'s SURREPLY IN
OPPOSITION TO RESPONDENTS' MOTION TO DISMISS was deposited in the United
States Mail, via certified delivery, postage pre-paid, addressed to the following:

J. Gordon Cooney, Jr., Esq.

Thomas P, Hogan, Jr., Esq.

Emily J. Lawrence, Esq.

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLp
2000 One Logan Square

Philadelphia, PA 19103

(215) 963-5000

Michael F. Healy, Esq.

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLp
1800 M Street, NW

Washington, DC 20036-5869

(202) 467-7000

John C. Fenningham, Esq.

CORR, STEVENS & FENNINGHAM
Five Neshaminy Interplex, Suite 315
Trevose, PA 19053

(215) 639-407¢

Attorneys for Central Sprinkler Corporation and
Central Sprinkler Company

A copy was also served on the Presiding Officer pursuant to 16 C.F.R. § 1025.16 at:

The Honorabie William B. Moran
Office of the Administrative [ aw Judges
Environmenta] Protection Agency

1099 14th St., NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20005
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1993 Edition
Effective April 1, 1994

Virginia
Statewide rire
Prevention Code

Virginia
Uniform Siat_ewjgi;e
Building Code

VOLUME 11
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SECTION 107.0.
DEMOLITION OF BUILDINGS.

107.1. Procedures for demolirion: Whenever
a building is 1o be demolished pursuant to
any provision of this code, the work shall be

camed out in tompliance with the
Tequirements of Volume ] of the USBC.

SECTION 108.0. SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

108.1. General: The provisions of this
section contain requirements for improving
the safety of certain buildings by requiring
the installation of materials or equipment not
originally required. Unless otherwise noted,
these provisions shal) apply equally to both
pre- and post-USBC buildings.

1082, Hotels and motels: Existing horels
and motels shall comply with the provisions
of this section.

108.2.1. Fire sprinkier system: An automatic
sprinkler system meeting the requirements of

the USBC, Volume I 1987 Edition, Second

Amendment (effective date March 1, 1990),
for Use - Group R-1, shall be installed
throughout existing hotels and motels by
either March 1,'1997, or within seven years of
the date upon which an adequate water
supply is made available to meet the needs of
the suppression system, whichever is lager.

Excepdons:

1. Hotels and motels thar are equipped
throughout with an automatic
sprinkler system.

2. Hotels and motels which are three
stories or less in height,

10822, Single and multiple station smoke
detectors: Single and multiple station smoke
detectors meeting the requirements of the
USBC, Volume I, 1987 Edideon, Second
Amendment, for Use Greuwp R-1, shall be
installed in existing hotels and mogels.

Exception: Hotels and morels that are
equipped dlroughour with single and

BMCr1993

multiple staton smoke detectors.

October 1, 1990), for Use Group [.2, shall be
installed in eXisting nursing bomes and
nursing facilities, as follows:" ’

1. NFiPA 13D Standard for one story
buildings. _

2. NFiPA 13R Standard for buildings two
of three stories in height,

3. NBpa 13 Standard for buildings four
Or more stories in height, _

Exceptons:

which are equipped throughout with
2n automatic sprinkler system,

Z. Nursing facilicies consisting  of
certified long-term care beds located
on the ground floor of general
hospitals.

108.3.1.1. Quick response sprinklers: Quick

response sprinklers shall be inszalled in

patient sleeping fooms of buildings subjeet to -
Secdon 108.3.1.

108312 Exceptions provided for- Buildings
equipped throughout with an automatic fire
sprinkler system meeting the requirements of
Nfipa 13 shall be permirted to use the
excepdons provided in the USBC, Volume 1,
1987 Edition, Third Amendmeng including,
but not limited to, the following:

1. Section 502.3 (Area Increass)

2. Section 503.1 (Height Increase)

3. Section 610 (Use Group 1-2 Areas)

4. Section 807 (Types and Locadon of
Means of Egress) -

35
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5. Secton BO8 (Capacity of Egress
Components)

6. Section 809 (Number of Exirs)

7. Section B10 (Exir Access Passageways
and Corridors)

8. Secton 92} (Firestopping  and
Draftstopping)]

10832, Fire protective signaling system: A
fire protective signaling system meeting the
requirements of the USBC, Volume I, 1987
Edition, Third Amendment, for Use Group [-2,
shall be installed in-existing nursing homes
and nursing facilities by August 1, 1594,

Exception: Nursing homes and nursing
facilides that are equipped throughout
with an automatic fire protective signaling
system.

103.33. Fire detection system: An automatic
fire detection system meeting the
requirements of the USBC, Volume I, 1987
Edidon, Third Amendment, for Use Group 1.2,
shal!beinstalledinuistingnurshghcmts
and nursing facilities by August 1,.1994,

sprinklered facilities: Nursing homes and
nursing facilities that are exempt from Section
108.3.1 because of an existing automatic
sprinkler system shall install 2 fire detection
system meeting the requirements of the USBC,
Volume 1, 1987 Edition, Second Amendment,
for Use Group 1-z.

108.4. Homes for Adulrs: Existing Homes for
Adults licensed by the Virginia Department of
Social Services shall comply with this secton.

108.4.1. Fire protective signaling system and
fire derecton system: A fire protactive
signaling system and an auromatic fire
detection system meeting the requirements of
the' USBC, Volume [ 1587 Edition, Third
Amendment, shall be installed in Homes for
Adults by August 1, 1994,

Exception: Homes for Adults thar are

equipped throughout with a fire protective
signaling system and an automatc fire

36

detection system.

108.4.2. Single and wultiple stagon smoke
dececrors: Battery or AC-powered single and
multipie station smoke detectors meeting the
requirsments of the USBC, Volume 1, 1987
Edidon, Third Amendment, shall be insralled
in Homes for Adults by August 1,:1904,

Exception:  Homes for adults that are
equipped throughout with single and
multiple station smoke detectors.

108.5. dentification of bandicapped parking
spaoes:  All spaces reserved for the use of
handicapped persons shall be identified by an
above grade sign with the bottom edge no
lower than four feet nor higher than seven
feet above the parking surface. Such signs
shall be installed in accordance with
applicable provisions of the current edition of
Volume 1 of the USBC.

108.6. Family day homes: Family Day
Homes as defined in § 63.1-195 of the Code
of Virginia shall be provided with at least one
exterior exit door from cach floor used for the
care of children.

NOTB:  As of this printing, the above
secton was suspended by the BHCD.
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56 CHAFPTER 95: FIRE PREVENTION )

subchapter. Sych ndes, regulations and procedures shall be affective when promulgated, ang
within tea days of promuigation shall be submitted 1o the Board of Aldermen for Wheir approval,

application may be required 1o cover the entire senes. This application shall cover a perod of
365 days from the occurrence of the first event within the seres. At that point a new application

{5) Such application shayf ba accompanied with the application fee of §$25
and such information, floor plan, details of security, and the liks gs may be required by the Firg
‘Chief or his designes,

§E571 NEGLIGENCE: NONCOMPLIANCE.

allaviats the emergency. .The cost shal be determined by the Direcior of Safety and shali ba
Coltected by civil action, (O, 106-1588, approved 4.15-88)

AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS
IN EXISTING HIGH-RISE BUILDINGS

59585 PURPOSE.

{8} The purpase of this subchapter is to provida a reasonable degree of protection
for life and property from fire in high-rise buildings. (Ord, 123-1 993, approved 6-25-83)

8§ 9586 INSTALLATION: EXEMPTIONS.

(A) An automatic fire sprinkier system shall be installed throughout ai existing high-
rise buildings having floors used for human occupancy tocated moare than 75 feet above (he
lowest jevel of Fire Department vehicle access,
(8 Exempted from thig requiremnent ars the foliowing:
(1) Alrport eantral towers

) Open parking structures
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£ 95.90 MODIFICATIONS.

When there are practical difficutties invelved in complying with the time frames of this
subchapter, tha Fira Chief of the Division of Fire is permitted ta vary ar modify such time frames
upon application of the owners representative, provided that the spirit and intent of the law is
observed and public welfare gnd safety are assured,

(Ord. 123-1983, approved 6-25-93)

§95.91 RIGHT TO APPEAL.

{A) Any party to a decision by the Department of Inspections, Permits and Licensas
may appeal that decision 1o the local building code appeals board. Upon receipt of an appaal
from & qualified party, the local appeals board shall Convene 8 hearing to consider the appeal
within 80 days of receipt, -

. (B) All parties to the appeal shall be notified of the time and place of tha hesdng by
telfer sént by certified mail no fater than ten days prior to the date of the hearing.

{C) The local appeals board shall render a decision within 30 wocking days after the
hearing. The board may uphold, amend or reverse the decision of the local building code
officlal. (Ord. 1231 993, approved 6-25-33)

§85.92 TIME LIMITS.

(A} Time limits for the instaliation of automatic fire sprinkler systems, in all high-rise
buildings (with exception of high-rise, owner-occupied, residential Londoeminivins cassified as
such as of January 1, 1893), shali be as follows:

(1) ByJuly 1, 1997, approved water supply shall be Installed to all floors of
the building. Also alt lobby floors and below grade levels shail have installed and operational full
automatic sprinkler system protection.

2 By July 1, 1999, a minimum of 25% of the remaining unsprnkiered
square footage of the building shall have installed and operational full automatic sprinkler system
protection,

{3 By July 1, 2001, 3 minimum of $0% of the remaining square footage of
the building shail have installed and operational full autamatic sprinkler system protection,

) By July 1, 2003, & minimum of 75% of the remaining square footage of
the building shall have installed and operational full automatic sprinkler system protection.

(S} By Juty 1, 2005, total square footage of the building shall have
compleled, approved, operationz! automatic sphnkler system protection,

) Time limits for the instaliation of aulomalic fire sprinkler systems in high-risa,
ewner-occupied, residential condorminiums shall be as fallaws:

(1} By July 1, 1997, approved waler supply shall be Installed (o all loars of
the building. Also, all tobby fNloors and below grade areas shali hava installed and operational full
automatlc fire sprinkler protection,
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H ,;'

By Juiy 1, 1998, with the exceplion of individual living ynits, a tinimum
of 25% of the remaining square foolage of aff baltways, staieways and other tommon areas shai
have instalied and opergtional Uil avtomatic sprinkler system prolection.

) By July 1, 2001, with the excaplion of individual living units, & minimum
of 50% of the remasining square footage of aif hallways, stairwsys and other common areas shall
hae installed and operational full automatic sprinkler system protection.

{4) By July 1, 2003, with the exception of individual living unils, a minimum
of 75% of tha ramaining square footage of &l hallways, Slairways and other common areas shaiji
have instalied and operaticnal {full suriomatic sprinkler system protection,

(5) By July 1, 2005, with the exceplion of individual living units, total
remaining square foolage of the building shall have complete, approved operational full
aulomatic sprinkier System protection. (Ord. 123-1993, approved 6-25-93)

§9599. PENALTY.

{A) Any person who violates any provision of this chapter or any provision of a
tawhul order, rufa or regulation made under the provisions of this chapter, or who induces anothar
to violate &y pravisions of this chapter or of any lawfut onder, rule or reguiation made
thereunder, Upon conviction thereof shall be fined not less than 325 nor more than 31,000, or
imprisonment for not more lhan 60 days, or both. Each day such violations exist shall, in the
discretion of the Courts, be considered as g Separale offense.

{B) Tha imposition of (he penalties herein described shall not prevant the Chief of
Fire on behalf of the city, from pursuing other administrative and legat measures to enforce tha

or structure on or gbout any premises; orto otherwise protect the livas and property of the
rasidents of the city. (Ond. 20-1892, approved 2-1 1-83) -
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8604.1.1.1-8604.1.2.2 1354 UNIFORM BUILDING CODE

pair Order directing the owner to repair and modify the butlding so as to canform to those minimum
requirements. The Depariment of Building and Safety shall serve the order either personally or by
certified or registered mail, upon the owner as shown on the last equalized assessment roll and may
serve the order upon the person, if any, in real or apparent charge or control of the building.

The order shall specify the manner in which the building fails to meet the minimum requirements
of either Section 8604.2, 8604.3, 8604.4 or 8604.5. The arder shall direct the owner of the building
lo submit plans, obtain the necessary permits and complete the necessary corrections,

8604.1.1.2 Whenever, pursuant to Section 57.01.22 of the Los Angeles Municipal Coede, the fire
department determines by inspection (hat a building does not conferm to the minimum require-
ments of Section B604.6, it shall prepare a written Fire/Life Safety Qrder directing the owner to
repair and modify the building so as 1o conform to the minimum requirements of Section 8604.6.

The order shall specify the manner in which the building fails to meet the minimom requirements
of Section B604.6. The order shall direct the awner of the b Iding to submit plans, obtain necessary
permits and complete the necessary corrections.

The order shall be transmitted 1o the Department of Building and Safety for service, recordation
and enforcement purposes. The Department of Buildin g and Safety shall serve the order, either per-
sonally or by certified or registered mail, upon the owner as shown on the last equalized assessment
roli and may serve the person, if any, in real or apparent charge or control of the huilding. The provi-
sions of this section are not imended 10 prevent the Department of Building and Safety from also
making 3 determination or issuing an order regarding failure to comply with Section 8604.6,

8604.1.2 Time for Compliance.
8604.1.2.1 Whenever the Department of Building and Safety serves a Fire Safety Standards Re-

pair Order pursuant to Section 8604.1.1.1, the owner of a building shall submit plans and obtain
necessary permits as required in that order not later than 90 days after service of the arder and shall
complete necessary corrections not later than one year after service of the order for work under Sec-
tion B604.2, B604.3, 8604.4 or 8604.5. No extension of time, either to submit plans, obtain permits
or complete the necessary corrections shall be granted except by the Board of Building and Safety

Commissioners upon a finding of unusual circumnstances which warrant an extension.

8604.1.2.2 Whenever the Department of Building and Safety serves a Fire/Life Safery Order pur-
suant {o Section 8604.1.1.2, the owner of a bujlding shall; '

1. Submit main system plans, which include plans for any required water storage tank, fire
pump(s), riser(s), fire department connection(s) and all sprinkler fiser vaives for sprinkler connegs® . =
.tions on each floor; S » R T

> o . Lo .n:?é_:;,‘:.’:- S TN e T
2. Obrain necessary main sysiem permits as required in that grdec not later than one year after -
service of the order; o e -
3. Complete necessary carrections required by the Fire/Life Safety Order not later than three:
years after service of the order for work required under Section 8604.6.

EXCEFTION: For work required under Section 8604.6:

1. Flevator lobbies, The awnerof a building may request an extension af time to submit plans and obeain
permits for work required by Section 8604.6.6 where smict compliance with the ime requirements is not prac-
tical. Such an extension of time may be granted for & twe-year period and may be renewed for three additional
two-yedr time periods provided all permits for work required hy Sections 8604.6.4, 8604.6.5 snd 8604.6.7 are
obtained prior o the granting of this exczption and alf necessary permats far work required by Saction 8604.6.6
are obuained not [ater than nine years after service of the Fire/Life Safery Order and all required corrections
are completed not later than |} years after service of the order,

2. Vacant buildings. If a building is vacant and sccured from unautharized entry, the owner of the building
may apply to the Department of Building and Safcty for an extension of fime to comply with the requirements
of Scction 8604.6. Such an extension of time may be granted for 3 two-year period and may be renewed for
three additional two-year time periods, unless 1o do so poses & threal to health or safery. pravided il necessary
permits {or compliance with Seesion 8604.6 are obtained not later than nine years afier service of the Fire/Life
Salety Order and all required corrections are completed not later than 1] years after service of the order.



1864 UNIFORM BUILDING CODE B604,1.2,2-8604.1.2.4

3. Porticliy occupied buildings. Il a building is anly occupied below the second fleer and al) floors {rom
the second floor and gbove arc vacant and secured from unauthorized entry. the owner(s) of that bullding may
apply 1o the Depanment of Building and Safety for an extension of time 10 camply with the requirements of
Section 8604.8, provided sprinklers ore instailed on the occupicd floor(s) and a two-hour fire-tated scparation
is provided between the vacont and occupied floors. Such an extension of time may be granied for a two-year
periad and may be renewed [or three additional two-year time periods, unless 1o do so poses a threal to health
or safety, provided all necsssary permits for compliance with Section 8604.6 are obtuined not later than nine
years alier service of the Fire/Life Safety Order and all required comectians are comploied not later than 11
years after service of the order. No vacant portion of the butlding may be resccupied unul the requirements
of Scetion BA04.8 are satisficd.

4. Asbesios. If an owner of a building commits 1o o program of abatement of ashestos, the Depanment of
Building and Safety may grant 2n extension of ime to complets the work required under Section 8604.6, pro-
vided that alf necessary permits are obisined and the required water storsge tank, fire pumps, riser and all sprin-
kler riser valves for sprinkler connections on each floor are installed and operational prier 1o the grant of any
exension.

5. Other grounds for extension. The owner of a building cited for 2 violation of Section 8604 .6 may rcqucslh

an exiensian of time to comply with thase requiremernts. This extension shall not be granied ia addition to those
cxtensions granted pursuant to ftems | through 4. The owner shall submit 1o the depantiment o plan of action
for compliance and specify why strict complianee is nat practical at the ime of application. Extensions of time
may be granted for a period of ane year from the date of application and may be renewed for three additional
one-year periods. The above-referenced plan of action shall include bur is not limited 1o the following:

A date for the submittal of plans;
A date to obtain plan approvel no later than nine months from the exiension approval date;
A date 1o obrain a permit for the work no moce than one year from the exiension approval dote;

A reporting system designed to provide bath the fire and building and safety departments with the sta-
tus of job progress by the owner of the building: and

E. A copy to the Deparment of Building and Safety of an affidavit filed by the owner with the Office of
the County Recorder ngreeing ta comply with the conditions of any granted approvals.

Subsequent exiension approvals beyond the initial approval shall also be conditioned on progress of work
to install sprinklers m conformance with the plan of work submined with the approved extension of time.

Request for an extension of time under ftems | through S shall be filed on an application form provided by
the Department of Building and Safery and signed by the owner of the building. Applications are subject to
review and action by the Depariment of Building and Safery with concurrence by the fire department. An ex-
tension of time iy be granied only where & good faith effort 1o cornply can be demenstrated by the spplicant.
Applications shall be processed according ta the guidelines set forth in Section 98.0403.2 of the Los Angeles
Manicipal Code.

8604.1.2.3 Recordation. At the time that the Department of Building and Safety serves a Fire/

Dnowe

Life Safety Order or Fire Safety Repair Order, the department shall file with the Officz of the.

County Recarder a certificate stating that the building does not meet the minimum fire safety re-
quirements of Section 8604.2, 8604.3, 8604.4, 8604.5 or 8604.6 and that the owner of the building
has been so notified. ' : ‘

Alfter all-necessary corrective work has been performed, the Department of Building and S‘Aafety‘

shall file with the Office of the County Recorder a certificate terminating the starus of the building
as nonconforming ta the minimum fire safety requirements of Section 8604.2, 8604.3, 8604.4,
B604.5 or BE04.6.

8604.1.2.4 Enforcement. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this code to the contrary, it
shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to maintain, use or occupy any buiiding within
the scope of this section which does not meet the minimum standards specified in Section 8604.6.

Any person who fails to comply with an order issuad pursuant to this section, within each of the
time periods set forth in Section 8604.1.2.2, or who causes or permits another person lo fail to com-
ply with such an order, is guilty of 2 misdemeanor which is punishable by a fine of not more than
$1,000.00 and/or six months’ imprisonment.

For purpeses of this section, the phrase “any person™ includes an owner, lessor, sublesser, manag-
er or any person in control of a building subject to this section, The legal owner of a building is that
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person, firm. corporalion, partnership or other entity whose name of title appears in the records in
the Office of the County Recorder, as well as all successors or assignees of these owners.

In addition to any other remedy availabie at law, if the owner or other person in charge and control
of the building fails to comply with an afcrementioned order within the time periods set forth in
Section 8604.1, the Department of Building and Safety may order that the building be vacated and
that-the building remain vacated until all required corrective work has been completed. Whenever
compliance with an order issued pursuant to the provision of this section has not been accomplished
within 90 days after the date the building has been ordered vacated, or such additional time as may
have been granted by the baard. the department may arder demolition of the building, in accordance
with the provisions of Chapter 89 of this code.

8604.2 Commercial Buildings.
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E 8604.2.1 Purpose; The purpase of this section is o provide a reasonable degree of fire safety for

g persons occupying existing commercial and industrial buildings.

{ 8604.2.2 Scope. The provisions of this section shall apply ta all existing commercizl and industri-

# al buildings more than two stories in height which do net conform te the minimum shafi enclosure

{4 and exit requirements of this code and which are not required to comply with Section 403.11 of the

A Califorma Building Code for existing buildings over 75 feet (22 860 mm) in height, The provisions
of this section shall not authorize the modification of existing buildings or portions thereof which
provide a greater degree of protection against fire than the minimum requirements established by

f this secrion.

A
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A
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¢

¢

A

EXCEPTION: The requirements of this section shall not apply (o buildings erected afier Januacy 1, 1943,

8604.2.3 Shaft enclosures, Every opening in a floor shall be enclosed as required by Section 711
for shaft enclosures; however, existing enclasure walls constructed of wood lath and plaster or
equivalent fire-resistive materials and which are in good condition may be accepted in ket of enclo-
sure wall construction.

Comidor exits which are interrupled by stairwell enclosures required by this section shall be pro-
vided with exit door fire assemblies which will close autornatically when activated by an appraved
srmoke detector. .

EXCEPTIONS: 1. The shaft protection required by this section may be omined if the building is sprin-
klered throughour,

2, Existing metal elevator doors need not be repluced if they are in good condition. Such doors may have .
openings protected with wi:_c glass.

L

£

A

L

£

§

E 8604.2.4 Exits. Two reasonably separated and accessible exiss shall be provided from each floor.
EXCEPTION: Existng fire eseapes which are in structurally sound operational condition may be used as

A one means of egresy,

E An exit signal with letters at least 6 inches (152 mm) high shall be installed in conspicuous loca-

{ tions at each exit from the floor and whenever otherwise required to clearly indicate the direction of

f* egress from the area served.

; 8604.3 Residential Buildings.

;
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E

£

A

B604.3.1 Purpose. The purpose of this section is to provide a reasonable degree of fire safety for
persons living and sleeping in apartment houses, hotels, apartment hotels, and in buildings housing
Group I Division 2 Occupancies by requiring alterations to such existing buildings which do not
conform to the minimum exiting, shaft enclesure and corrider protection requirements of this code.

8604.3.2 Scope. The provisions of this section shall apply to all existing buildings more than two
stories in height which contain Group R, Division | and Group I, Division 2 Occupancies, The pro-
visions of this section shall not authorize the modification of existing buildings or portions thereof
which provide a greater depree of protection against fire than the minimum requirements estab-
lished by this section.



1884 UNIFORM BUILDING CODE 8604.3.3-8604.5.3

8604.3.3 Corridor walls and openings. The walls of every public corridor shall be protecied by
one-hour [ire-resistive construction: however, existing walls construcied of wood lath and plaster
and which are in good condition will be acceplable in lieu thereof.

Transoms and openings other than doors from public corridors to guest rooms and dwelling units
shall be closed and solidly covered with material which will provide the degree of fire resistiveness
as shall be provided by adjacent corridor walls.

All door openings from pubiic corridors to guest raoms and dwelling units shall provide the same
degree of fire resistiveness as shall be pravided by adjacent corridor walls.
EXCEPTION: Door openings fram public cormidars to guest rooms and dwelling apits may have
20-minute protection, provided:
1. Al stairways. hallways, exitways and storge or closet sreas adjacent thereto are sprinklered:
2, A sprinkler head is placed inside cach unic adjacent 1o each door opening from the public corddor to th
guest room or dwelling unit and )

3. An approved self-closing device is installed on each door opening from the public corridor into the guest
room or dwelling unit,

8604.3.4 Shaft enclosures. All stairwells shall be enclosed in approved shaft enclosures; howeyv-
er, existing enclosure walls constructed of wood lath and plaster which are in good condition will be
accepted in licu of approved shaft wall construction,

EXCEPTION: In buildinps erecied prior 1o January 1, 1943, siair shaft enclosures may be omited if the
building is sprinklered throughout and the sprinkier sysiem is interconnected to the alarm system required un-
der Section 8604.5 of this code.

8604.3.5 Existing conditions.

8604.3.5.1 Existing means of exit, including fire escapes, are acceptable where they exist in the
required number and are maintained in good conditon.

8604.3.5.2 No standpipes wil} be required where none exist.
8604.3.5.3 No emergency hallway illumination will be required where none exists.

2604.3.5.4 Dead-end corridors not over 20 feet (6096 mm) in length may have access to a second
exit through a stair shaft enclosure,

8604.4 Fire Safety for Existing Group I, Division 2 Occupancies. Every existing Group [, Divi-
sion 2 Occupancy over two stories in height which does not conform 1o the minimum shaft and cor-
ridor protection requirements of this code shall be made to conform to the minimum requirements
as specified in Section 8604 3.

8604.5 Fire Protectlon Standsrds for Existing Group R, Division I Oceupancies Erected
Prior ta January 1, 1943,

8604.5.1 Scope. The provisions of this section are in addition to those in Section 8604.3 and apply
to al) existing buildings three or more stories in height which contain Group R, Divisicn ] Occupan-
cies and which were erected prior (o January 1, 1943.

8604.5.2 Closure of doors. All required stair shaft, cutoff and area separation doors shall be
equipped with approved self-closing devices and electrically operated hold-open devices designed
to release the door by the activation of stoke detectors located on each side of the doorway and
within 12 inches (305 mm) of the ceiling.

8604.5.3 Sprinklers. Allinterior stairways, hallways, exits and storage or clnset areas adjacent
thereto shall be provided with an approved automatic sprinkler system connected with an alarm
systemn that emirs an audible signal throughout the premises. In any room having a door opening
into an interior hallway, stairway or exitway, a sprinkler head shall be located inside the room di-
rectly over the door. Sprinklers so installed shall be equipped with listed residential sprinkler heads
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and may utilize polybutylene plastic pipe for laterals only, Sprinkler matenials and insialiation shall
comply with the Plumbing Code and Supplemental Ruies and Reguiations.

8604.5.4 Sell-closing device. Each apartment or guesi reom door opening inlo an interior stair-
way, hallway or cxit shall be equipped with an appraved self-closing device.

8604.5.5 State Fire Code. Where the Group R, Division | Occupancy regulated by this section
has floors used for human Gccupancy more than 75 feet (22 860 mm) ahove the lowest floer level
having building access, the provisions of Part 2, Title 24 of the California Building Code relaling 10
such occupancy shall apply in lieu of any less restrictive provisions set forth in this saction.

8604.6 Fire Safety Standards for Existing High-rise Buildings.

B604.6.1 Purpase. The purpose of this section is 1o pravide a reasonsble degree of fire safety far
persons occupying existing high-rise boildings.

8604.6.2 Scope. The provisions of this section shall apply (o every exisling high-rise building for
which a building permit was issued prior to July 1, 1974,

EXCEPTION: The provisions of this section shall not apply ta Group R, Division | Oceupancies, as de-
fined in Section 310.1. The provisions of this section shall nat authorize the madification of existing buildings
or portions thereaf which pravide a greater degree of protection ngainst fire than the minimam requirements
esizhlished by this secrion.

8604.6.3 Definition. For the purposes of this section, a high-rise building is a building of any type
of construction having floors (as measured from the top of the floor surface) that may be used for
human occupancy located more than 75 feet (22 860 mm} abave the lowest floar level having build-

ing access.

§
E
A
g
E 8604.6.4 Requirements. Every building within the scope of this section shall be provided with an

automatic fire sprinkler systern complying with all applicable secdons of the Los Angeles Munici-
£ pal Code. The sprinkler system shall caver all areas of the building.
E EXCEPTIONS: 1. Sprinkiers need not be installed in locations expressly excepted in the Los Angeles
; Plumbing Code provided ather appraved fire-pratection equiptment is instalied.

2. The Department of Building and Safery may review. on 1 case-by-case basis, buildings within the scope

E of this section and may opprove alternative fire-protection systems which meet the intent of the hi gh-rise sprin-
IN ¥ler requirements. .
t 3. The Department of Building and Safery may, with the concurrence of the fire department, grant excep-
f tions from the requirements of Division 20 of Article 4, Chapter {X, of the Los.Angeles Municipal Code as .
£ specified in Section 8604.6.5.
A
f
£
A

B604.6.5 Conditional exceptions. The following exceptions from the requirements set forth in
Section 54.2001.0 of the Los Angeles Muni cipal Code are available upon application (o the depart-
ment, provided all the staied conditions are met for sach category of building.

8604.6.5.1 Existing buildings 75 feet to 150 feet (22 860 mm to 45 720 mmj in height.

EXCEPTIONS: 1. Existing risers may be used when maintained in & safe and aperable condition.

2. New, on-sitc water siorage need not be provided. (When cxisting on-site water storage is available, it
may be integrated into the fire sprinkler systern.)

CONDITIONS: 1. A 3-inch (76 mm) rest drain skall be provided in stair shafts where pressure-regulator
valves arc used. Valves. equipment and devices shall conform to Las Angeles Plumbing Code requirements.

2. A single pump having & minimum capacity of 750 gallons per minute (gpm) (2839 [/m) shall be pro-
vided. (Diesel pumps shall have a four-hour fuel supply.)

3. There shall be & flow of 750 gpm (2839 L/m)ar 65 psj (448 kPa) 2t the toof and the cprinkler sysiem design
shall rmect cade requirements, .

4. Existing sprinkler systems, existing or new standpipe sysiems, and existing or few sprinkler risers shall
be interconnected o the base of the riser system with a minimumn of ane fice depariment connection.

5. Emergency standby electrical power with a four-hour fucl supply shall be pravided for firc pumps and

the following new instllations: fire-pretective signaling systems, emergency exit lighiting, and exit and direc-
tional signs.

3
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B604.6.5.2 Existing buildings over 150 leet (o 275 feet (45 720 mm fo 83 820 mm) in height.

EXCEPTION: Existing risers may be used when maimtained in a safe and operable condition.

CONDITIONS: 1. A 3-inch {76 mm) fest drain shall be provided in cach siair shaft where pressurc-
reguiator valves are used, Valves, cquipment and devices shall conform 1o Los Angeles Plumbing Code re-
qu:n.mcnts

2. Atlcast two pumps connccied 10 the automatic Spﬂniﬂc! system having 2 minimum capacity of 750 gpm
{2839 L/mj) cach shall be provided. {Diesel pumps shall have 3 four-hour (uel supply )

3. There shail be a Mlow of 750 gpm (2839 L/m) ; 65 psi (448 % P2) at the rool and the sprinkler systom
design shall meet code requircinents.

4. Existlng sprinkler systems. new and existing siandpipe systerns, and new and existing sprinkier risers
shall be interconnected ot the base of the riser systern with a1 least one fire depariment connection,

5. Emergency standby electrical power with a four-hour fuel supply shall be provided for fire pumps and

the following new installations: Dre-protective signaling systems. emergency exit lighting, and exit and direc-

tional signs.
6. A minimum usable capacity of 2 20.000-gallon (75 700 L) storage tank shall be provided on site.

8604.6.5.3 Existing buildings greater than 275 feet (83 820 mm) in height.

EXCEPTION: Existing risers may be used when maintained in 8 safe and operable condition.

CONDITIONS: 1. A 3-inch {76 mm) test drain shali be provided in cach stair shaft where pressure-regula-
tor valves ore used. Valves, equipment aad devices shall conform 1o Los Angeles Plumbing Code requirs-
ments.

1. Arleast three pumps connected 1o the astomatic sprinkler sysiem having & minimum capacity of 750
Epm (2839 L/m} each shall be provided. At least one pump shall be an electric motor-driven pumap. (Diesel
pumps shall have a four-hour fuel supply.)

3. There shall be a flow of 1,000 gpm (3785 L/m) a1 65 psi (448 kPa) at the roof and the sprinkler system
design shall meet code requiremnents.

4. Existing sprinkler systerns, new and existing stndpipe systems, and new and existing sprinkler risers
shall be interconnected at the base of the fser sysiem with ot least one fire department cornsction.

5. Emergency standby eiectrical power with a four-hour fuel supply shall be provided for fire pumps and
the fallowing new insallations: fire-protective signaling systems, emergency exit lighting, and exit and dirse-
tianal signs.

6. A minimum usable capacity of 3 40,.000-gallon (151 400 L} waler storags tank shall be provided an site.

8604.6.6 Elevator lobhies. Existing high-rise buildings within the scope of this section shall
comply with the following:

1. Except for the main entrance level, every elevator on each ﬂoor shall open into an elevator
lobby which is separated from the remainder of the building, including comridors and other exits, by
walls having a fire-resistive raling of not less than one hour. All lobby openings other than those for

. elevator doors, stairway enclosures and ducts shall be protected with three-fourths-hour self-
closing fire assemblies actuated by combustion products-type smoke desectors.

2. Except for the main entrance level, each elevatar lobby shall be provided with an approved
smoke detector located on the lobby ceiling. When the detector is activated, elevator doars shall not
open and all cars serving that lobby shall retumn to the main floor and be under manual control only.
The smoke detector shall meet the requirements of Title 8, California Administrative Code (Eleva-
ior Safety Orders). The detector may serve 1o close the lobby doors.

8604.6.7 Stair shaft ventilation. Each stair shaft which exsends to the roof shall be provided with
a minimum ventilation opening of 20 square feet (1.9 m?) at the roof level.
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ORDINANCE NO. 3100

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSDALE,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA, AMENDING ARTICLE Il OF CHAPTER
36, RELATING TO FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION, REPEALING
THE ADOPTION OF THE UNIFORM FIRE CODE, 1994 EDITION AND
RELATED STANDARDS AND AMENDMENT AND ADOPTING THE 1937
UNIFORMFIRE CODE VOLUME 1, 2, APPENDICES, AND
AMENDMENTS TO IT.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Ciy of Scottsdale, Arizona, as
follows:

Sec. 36-16. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the

meanings ascribed to them in this section, excapt whera the context clearly indicates a
different meaning:

Chlef means the chisf of the fire department.

Duly authorized agent shall mean an individual employed by Rural/Metro Fife
Departmant who has been appointed by the fire chief, in writing, to have the authority to
Issue clvil fire code violations. Such authorization shall be filed with the City Clerk.

Fire department means the RuraliMetro Fira Department or, in the event that the city
shall provide its own fire protection service, that organization.

Hillside landform area, is deflned as any parce! of land or portion thereof with surface.
slope that can easily excesd 15%. Whera major collection streets have a maximum
grade of 8%, and minor and local collector streets have 5 maximum grade 12%, and
local residential streets have a maximum grade of 15%.

NICET means the national Institute for the Certification of Enginearing Technologies,
1420 King Street, Alexander, VA. 2231 4-2915.

Uniform Fire Cade means the Uniform Fire Code, 1887 Editlon.

Uniform traffic complaint shall mean the form approved by the State Supreme Court in
their Rules of Procedura in Civil Traffic Violation cases.



"1003.2.11 Group S occupancies.”

“1003.2.11.1 General. An automatic sprinkler system shall be instailed
throughout ait Group S occupancies in accordance with saction 1003.1.2 through
1003.2.2, 1003.2.3 and written city Fire Department Standards.”

“1 603.2.12 Group U occupancies.”

“1003.2.12.1 General. An automatic sprinkler syatem shall be installed
throughout all Group U occupancies in accordance with section 1003 .1 .2 through
1003.2.2, 1003.2.3 and written city Fire Department Standards.*

*1003.2.13 Additions, alterations and repairs.”

"1003.2.13.1 General. When addttions, alterations or repairs within a twelve-
month period exceed fifty (50) percent of the value of an existing building or structure,
such building or structure shali be made to conform to the requirements for new
buildings or structures.”

“Exception: Such building or structures shall be equipped with an approved
fire sprinkler system when work exceeds ten (10) percent of the value of an existing
building of assembly use or twenty-five (25) parcent of the value of an existing building
or structure of other occupancies.”

“1003.2.13.2 Partial systems prohibited. In all new additions to existing
buildings and structures an automatic sprinkler system shall be installed in accordance
with this section. There shall be no partially sprinklered compantments. Sprinklered
and unsprinklarad parts of a structure shall be separated In accordance with all
appiicable codes and standards.”

"Exception: Structures in existing R-3 developed parcels which contain .
existing non-sprinklered requirements (i.a. seven-hundred foot (213,360mm) hydrant
spacing.)”

“1003.2.13.3 Furring, or other means of altering or modifying room sizes for the
purpose of deleting fire sprinklers from tompartments such as closets is prohibited
without resubmittal of building plans thru building department review.”

Section 1004 subsections, 1004.1.1, 1004.2, and 1004.5 are amended to read:

“1004.1.1 General. Standplipes shall comply with the requirements of this
section, written city Fire Department Standards and U.B.C.Standards.”
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{Jutomatie #Sprinkisr Fystems - Existing High-Rise Buildings)

rik

AMEMDIMNG PART II, CHAPTEX L, OF THR E FRANCISCO WINMICIPAL CODR
(BUILDING CODE) BY AXENDIXD uﬂnﬂu.at m..:u 10 REQUIRE INFTALLATION
OF AUTORATIC SPFRINKLIR NYSTENS IK EXIFTING HACK-RISE BUILDINGE
BACKPT POR APARTHENT BUILDINGE, RARSIDENTIAL HOTELE, AND WIXEG-USK
BUILDINGE CONTAINING AN R-1 OCCUPANCY; EFFECYIVE DATE.

Additions or substitutions ars underiinsd;
dalstions are indloated by {{doubls v-nusﬁ.ann:m.

NOTHR:

Ba It ordainsd by the People of the n.p.nw and County of Nan

rranciscot
gection L, Part II, Chapter i, of the Ban Franclsco Nunielpal
Code [Pullding Code} Is hsraby amended by awanding Sectlon 1746

thersof to read as followst
Automatic Sprinkier mystess - Existing High-riss Bulldings
Beg, 174¢. (s} Genarsl, MRegardlasw of any othar provisions
of thews requlations, evary sxlsting high-rise pullding {(of Type
1I-H, Typs III-N or Typs V-X constructlion}) sn defined in Sectlon
1711 shall ba provided with an approved sprinkler systas
contoraing to ({KFPA 13)} fhuptar 2%. Exiating hloh-rlex
in_calitorpin Haslth snd Eatety Code Sacilon 14950 shall ke
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t {{AMtosatic Uprinkler Eysioms - uhmuoﬁrq High-Riss Bulldinge}
3 EMOORSING THOSE CHANGES AKD PROVIDING FINDINGE AR TC YHE LOCAL
uvﬂdibuﬂw03- REQUEIRLNG CHANGIEE FROM THE CALIPORNIA BULLDING
hmndria)’at COOX, AS EEQUIRED BT THE ﬂ’?nﬂdihu) HEALTH ABD BAFITY
§ LUK, .

. .
WHEREAS, The Board of Suparvizocrs Inx snscting an smendment

nmna the Bullding Code for the Clity snd County of San Feonclsco} snd
o“ WHERZAS, Thls San Frencisco Bullding Code amendwent chargea
j6 ot Ium—nugn the requlrements contained in the Californis Bullding
11 oEtandsrds Code by sdding more sitingent requirements ragerding

12 wn»nu -vunaw—n~,vnunonwnu= I wxlating high.rise bulidings; and

i3 WHEREAE, California Heslth snd Safety Code Sections 179%38.5
{4 t9nd 17330.7 require the City to Furnish reasons to the Btste
nwrnc—nn—t‘ Btandsrds Commimslon for wuch modifi{cations bssed upon

jocsl conditions; and

therefure, It qnacmua- sddltional firw ssfety stendurds

# :znwnrm.auawnuzn»-uo—.-5-no=qaxrwar-_-awn-n-r.
—v-unwau_-uq in high-risa buliélngs; snd

WHEREAE, Mind conditions in Sen Prencisco ste conducive to

1 mpru spruad wi u,mau snd
. WHEREAS, Bin Prencisco hes many natrow lots, often smsller
13 ,nrca iots In other Callfornie communitios; mont bulidings extend
3¢ Jthe entire widath of the 1ot and sbut sgainst naighboring

lewumasash thase -ccnn-nd &c»nmn:a- rasult In openings being

t .
1 Khap OF Rrirmon .

wri.a_:: Belvh, Fheifays Biatnes 1 sr/3t79)
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closw Lo property Linsss bullding and ventas} cest
Prancleco fesd to more pecple in smaller spaces)
© WREREAE, Specis) €lve hesarde wxist in fun

reatit of thess crowded comditlons snd high pepul
bath In the Clty an » whols -am within lndlvidua!

WHEREAE, Eun Frsncleco hax many steep hills
snd sideuslhn, end old, wood-frams bulldings, ait
addltions) dangurs to the public hepith, sulety 4
unless specisl provisions sre sdded to the Califeo
Codey snd

HHEREAS, The Ban Frencisco Flrs Department
alce flrefighting equipment then specified in ww.
mo:-—:a Code; snd '

WHEREAS, 1t 1l wall known thet sprinkliers p
fagtest water tzaponss to 3 flre; and

WHEREAE, Thae Bosrd of Suparvisors hse revie
set forth sbove for the modiflcations to the Call:
Code, and Lhe Boaxd f£inds snd detsrmines that the
sre reasunally neceaxsury bssed upon loca!l conditic
thetelore, be It

REGOLVES, That the Bomrd of Bupervisora doas
and delersing that the sforeswid amendment to the
Building Code ix ressonably :aﬂmuu-uu due to local
the ressors ast fofth sbove! snd be It

1444
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FUSTHEL NEEOLVED, That the Clerk ol the Bosrd ot
scparvisors is harsby direstsd to trappuit this u-uuwznpon
togathar with tha Ssa Trascisos Bullding Code smasdmest o the
state Building stendurds Commlssion tor L1liag, pursusat to the
applicaple !.oL-.:.E ot Lo, ‘
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Adopted - Board of Suparvisors, San Francisco Wovesber 1%, 198}
Ayeast puparviscrs Aiieto -»!..l-u tonroy Heleh Kaufman yannedy
Saul Naher -
Koest gupervisor Hallipan L
Absantt Supervisors Aigden shalley
I harahy o..nﬂn“«wvnn tha toregoing Fssalut

vas adopted the poard of Bupsrvlisors
of the City and County of BSan reanglsco

rile Ho. E\.nua . \
114~%1-2.1

Date Approved
&

JASMA

K
-
rayor”

%



™

Pumsed tor Secend Mesding

sovasbar 3%, 1981

11
s
H
Aymsy Supsrvisors Alloto Blerman §
conroy Haleh Xautsan Kannsdy Lesl § conroy Malsh Kaufwsn Xannedy Leal
1
5
| 3
3
} 1

Hahat

Moast supsrvisor Hallinan

Bosrd of Supsrvisors, Sxn rrancisco

wh

rinally Frssed
November 11, 13%)

Ayess Supsrvisora Atlote Blerman
Kahsr Migdan Shelley

Mossi Eupsrviser Hallinan

Adrsent: Supervisors Wigdsn Shelley

wiie Mo,
114~%3-1

f hareby certify that the forsgsing ardinsncs
wvas Zinally passed by tha Board ul Buperviaocs
of the ity and County of Ban rranclsco

7
ME o 2W8. 72, Dsedl

Patas Approvad - Hay g
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND CORRECTIONS

OFFICIAL MANUAL
of the
OFFICE OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL

FI

RE MARSHAL

Contains the Statutes, Code References and Administrative Rulings of the Office of the Fire Marshal
relative to the design, construction and occupancy of buildings (structures, watercraft and
movables) as of September, 1992

TS Tl S DOCUMENT Wos PUBLISASD AT A TOTAL 2O8T £F $1,437.20, TOUR HUNDASD {430 COPITS OF THIS PUBLIS DOCUMENT WERE PUBLISHMED N THIS
FISST PRINTING AT A TOTAL COST OF 57,432,060, THE TCTAL COST OF ALL PRINTIRGS OF THIS DOCUMENT INCTLXXNG REPRINTS 15 51.412.00, THIS OOCUMENT
WAS FUBL.SHED FOA LOLVISIANA CEPAATMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND CWRASCTIONS. OFFICE OF FIRE MARSHAL $350 ALOWICA BLYD, BATON ROUGE, LA
TORCS 2Y THE LOUISLARA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SASETY AHD CCARECTIONS, PHISON ENTESPAISES PRINT SHOP. PO, BT 44314, BATON ROUGE, LA TOBOK,
T3 PROVIDE CURRENT STATE PLLES AND REQULATIONS GOVERNING FIRE HAZAPNDS AND LIFE SATETY AECUIREMENTS T ALL FIREFIGHTING AGENCIES WITHIN
TwE SYATE, BULDING QWNTAS AND LEON REQUEST, ANY INTERESTED PERSCH. TS MATERIAL WAS FRINTED N ACDORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS FOR
ARMTING Y STAYE AREMTIES ISTAZ L HED PURSUANT TO 4.5, <831,




SUB-FPART D-1. FIRE SPRINXLER SYSTEMS TN EXISTING BUILDINGS

40:1641. Purpose

A The leglislature hereby finds that existing high rise
buildings’ which do not have fire protection sprinkler eystems
represent a serlous threst te¢ life and property. High rise
building fires are particularly dangerous due to the fact that
present fire fighting apparatus can only reach floor lavels
below seventy-five feet in height, leaving upper floore in
nigh rise facilities vulnerable to the unchecked spread of

fire, ‘thereby endangering the occcupants of thoze upper flaor
laevals.

B. It is +therefeore the policy of this state in order to
protect life and property from the hazards of fire and panic
wvhich may arise from fire or from the threat of fire in high
rise buildings to require existing high rise buildings to be
protected throughout by an approved fire protection sprinkler
system.

40:1642. Definitions

Az used in this Swvhpart, the following termg have thesse
meanings: ’

(1) "Filre protection seprinkler system™ nmeans a system of
overhead plping designed In accordance with fire protecticn
engineering Estandards. The =rystem must be supplied from a
reliahle, «<constant, and sufficient water supply such aE a
gravity tank, fire pump, resgervolr or preggure tank, ar
connaction by underground plping ta a city main or any
combination of these. Tha portion of-the sprinkler system-
above ground is <considered the .fire ©protection sprinkler
system for purposes of this Subpart and - {s a network of
specially sized or hydrauwlically designed piping tnetalled in
a bullding, structure, or area, generslly overhead. and to
which sprinklers are connected in a gyctematic pattern. The
‘system includes a controlling valve and device for actuating
an alarm when the system ig8 4in operation. The system iz
usually activated by heat from &8 fire and discharges water
over the fire ares. Fire protection sprinkler =ysten,
dry-pipe systens, preasction systems, deluge systems, combined
dry-pipe and preasction systemg, antifreeze gysteme, and
circulating <c¢losed loop systems, have meanings ag defined and
continuously revised in National Fire Protection Association

Pamphlet 13, entitled Standard for the Installation of
Sprinkler Systems. '

whym



{2 "Existing high rise buildings"™ wmeans any building
having floor surfaces used for human occupation located more
than seventy-five feet above the lovest level of fire
departnent vehicle access constructed hefore Januvary 1, 1975,

: SREEALES %&mﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁ?*&n&gsﬁﬁhacccupshty
a o, B O BOS R Lo DY ‘lr ST SET AT A F B AR Eadnet Lon -
 GAERTOTBTEENT CCamp I L '1§3§L£Qgg£ggwéaggga&ﬁdfﬁEﬁlsmSn§2&§$

§0:1643. Fire protection sprinkler aysetem required in
existing high riga buildings

A. All existing high rize buildings as defined in this

Subpart shail be pretected throughout by an approved fire
protection sprinkler system.

B. All existing high rise bulldings shall comply with the
rules and regulations to be praomulgated by the fire marshal in
conformity with the Administrative Procedure Act, which shall
establish as minimum standards the provisions of NFPA 13 as
publiished hy National Fire Protection Association, and the
fire marshal shall be the autherity having Jurisdiction to
enforce compliance with =zuch regulatians,

c. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, all
exieting high rise bulldings as defined in this Subpart shall

be protected throughout by an approved fire protection
sprinkler =ystem by January 1, 1989.

D. Thesifiers 5F e¥tIitainguhtgharise-bUIaIngs $Hich are  not,
as of Se¢ftembertlt: .18884 protected*throughouts by an appraoved
’ire“pna&gction,qgninkle .8y5tem shall submit a written master
ptan ta .the SLAYA~riTE marshaY on-or befcreﬂsznuary 1,-1951,
dqtaiban"ulth specificity: asschedulesfor” compliance with thiw
SnppEEesyEy

E, Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the
contrary, the state fire marshal may authoriza alternative
approaches for existing high«rise telephone eguipment
buildings occupled solely by telecompunications service
providers which vere not, as of September 1, 1888, protected
throughout by an approved fire protection sprinkler system but
wvhich will provide an equivalant level of safety as provided
by an approved automatic sprinklier system. Such alternative
approaches shall be implemented on or before January i, 1999.
To cbtain such approval, the telecommunications service
provider shall submit a written master plan or a completed

-4y~



fire safety evaluvation form, as published by the National Fire
Protection Association, to the gtate fire marshal on or befare
January 1, 1983. Upen receipt, such master plan eor fire
safety evaluation shall be evaluated by the &tate fire marshal
To ensure that the building camplies with either:

+

(1} The 1967 edition of tha NFPA 101 (Life Safaty Code}).
Such plan or evaluation shall alge indicate that an equivaleant
level of zafety is achievead by the proposed alternative.

{2} The compartmentation exception of Section 506 of the
1988 Standard Building Code. Such compliance <shall be

deocumented by a certificate signed by a licensed architect ar
civil engineer. ’

Suspension in Part

House Concurrent Resclution Ne. 23 of the 1950 Regular
Session provides in part:

"WHEREAS, ACT No. {22 of the 1988 Regular Session of the
Louistiana Legislature reguiresg all existing high rizge
buildings over seventy-five feet in reight with occupancies to
be protected throughout with an approved asutomatic sprinkler
system by the year 1999 and R.S. 40:1643(D) further requires
that an implementatien plan be submitted to the State fire
marghal prior to Janvary 1, 199:; and

“WHEREAS, ‘business occupancies include those
occupancies used for the transaction of business, other than
'mercantile’, for the keeping of acecounts and records, and
$imilar purposes as defined in NFPX 1Q1:4~1.8; and

"WHEREAS, alternative features have not been congidereaed
that may provide an equivalient level of protectian or safety
for occupantz within high rise Dduildings with business
ccecupancies as that level gf safety provided by the sprinkler
protection required by Act No. 422.

“THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Legislature of -
Louisiana hereby suspends the Provisions of R.S., 40:1643(D}Y,
*@ the extent that those provisions require the submissicn of
a written master plan to the state fire marshal for the
installation of fire protection sprinkler systems in business

occupancies in  existing high rise buildings on or befare
January i1, 1991.

-5|2-
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ag to if the valve was adjusted or not, and if zo, wh;; tha

results were before and after adjustment; statement that by order

- of the Chief the tag shall not be removed.

GRCTION 108. Saction 1003.1.2, Exception 3 of Volume VI of
the Building and Safety Code ig rupealed.
BECTION 109. Section 1003.2.1.1 of Volume VI of the Building and
Satety Codes is added to read: .
1n03.2.1,1 New Ocoupancies. An nuﬁomatic tire aprinkler
gyatem shall be installed in all new occupancies.
EXCEPLION: ar_cup B, Group F, Divisions 1 and 2, Group M, and Group S,
Divisione 1 and I occupancies less than 1000 total nt}uuc feet (92,9
md) .
AECTION 110, Sectfon 1003.2.9 of Volume VI of the Bullding and Safety
Code is added to read: |
1003.2.5% Existing occcupancies. An automatic fir;
sprinkler system shall be installed and maintained in all lgisting
occcupancies as follows: '
1. Throughout existing and néw gections of any existing
. building whenever total additions result in an increase
‘of more than 1000 square feet (92.9 m?) in the total
floor area, including mezzanines or additional storias,
regardless of ownership. Additions shall be cumulative
with each application for building permit from the
effective date of Ordinance &550 {7-20-89}.
EXICXPTION: Group R, Division 2 cccupancies,
2. Throughout axiscing and new gactions of any existing
ruilding whenever alterations excesd fifty percent (50%)

of the raplacement valus, as determined by the buildin

125
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' otficia;; Alteration values ghall be cumulative with
each &ﬁp;icatian for a building permit ffsm the
effective date of Ordinance 4850 (7-20-85).

RICYPTION: Pxpenditures for tlnm‘nt.imp:wmn.tl. ‘m:lnt-ﬁunc.
and t.-pnir- such as intsrior and axtar.ior painting. carpeting,
intearior 'Qindw coveringa, dvapes, movable parsitions, surface re-
rooging or plumbin;:. mechanical and slectrical respairs.

3. Throughout existing and new sections of any existing
building for which thare ig an occupancy cleggification
change to a-more hazardous use, as determined by the
Chief.

GECTION 111. Sectien 1003.2.9.1 of Volums VI of the Bullding and

. Safety Code iz added to read:

1003.2.%8.3% Existing Eigh-xise 2Bulldinge. Exisgigg ‘
high-risa buildings, as dafined in Volume VI, Section 205-H of tha
Glendale Building and Safety Cods, shall have an automatic fira
sprinkler system installed and oparational throughout within

forty-eight (¢8) months of the effactiva date of Crdinance 4850

{7-20-89) .

WEcPION 113. Baction 1003.2.5.2 of Volume VI of the Buillding and
Safety Code is added to t;ldl

01003.2.9.2 xxiat1$g Hid-Rime 3Buildings. Exisgting mid-
rige buildings, as defined in volume VI, section 214-M of the
Glendale Building and safety Code, shall ﬁave an sutomatic fire
gprinkler systam installed and cperational throughout within gixty
(60) months of the effective date of Ordinance 4850 (7-20-89).

arorres 113. Bection 1003.2.8.3 of Volume VI of the puilding and

Bafety Code is added to reads

© 3003.2.9%.3 wxiiting Low~Rise Building. gxigting low-

bl ¥4 -
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rise buildings, as defined in Volume VI, Section 213—£»°£ thae
Glendale Building and Safety Code, shall have an automatic fire
sprinkler system ingtalled and operaticnal throughout within
geventy-two (72) months of the effactive date of Ordinance 4850
(7-20-89) .

SxCTION 11d. Bection 10031.2.5.4 of Volume VI of the BHuilding and
safaty Coda is added to read:

1003.2.58.4 Sotiticaticn, Recgordation, Enforcemant,
and Btuﬁdnrda. Notification, recordaticn, enforcement and
standarda addraszsed in this subsection shall be enforced by the
Chief to ensura compiiance with Sections 1003.2.9.1, 1003.2.8.2
and 1003.2.59.3. i

1. Notification. whenaver, pursuant to Section 1003.2 of
Vvolume VI of the Glendale Building and Safety Coda, the Chief
datermines by inspection, that a building does not conform to th.
ninimum requirements of Subsections 1003.2.9.1. 1003.?.9.2 or
1003.2.9.3 of thisg Code, the Chief shall prepare a fire/life
safety notice in writing that the tuilding be repaired and
modified to conform to the minimum requirements of those

Subsections. i
The notice shall specify in what manner the building failas to
maet the minimum requiremsnts of Subsections, 1003.2.9.1,
1003.2;9.2 or 1003.2.9.3 of thisg Code. It shall direct that plans
be submitrad, and that necessary permits Sa obtained not later
than one year afcir tﬁc.service of tha notica, and that necessary

corrections be completed not later then three years tharaafrer for

work raquired under Subsection 1003.2.9.1. not lacear than four

 yeara thereaftar for work required under- Subsection 1003.,2.9.2 a

« oy
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not later thag five ysars thereafter for work regquired under
Subsaection 1003.2.9.3.

The notice zhall be transmitted by the Chief for enforcaement
purposes. The Chief shall gerve the notica either,parncnally,or
by certified or registersd mail upon the owner as shown on the
last equalized.asseasment rol; and upon the perﬁch, if any, in
real or apparent charge of controel of tha buillding. The
provisiong of chisg chtion are not intended to pravent the Chief
§rom als§ making a determination or issuing an ordar ragarding.

failure to comply with Subsections 1003.2.9.1, 1003.2.3.2 or

-1003.2.5.3 of thisg Code.

2, Recordation. At the time that the Chief serves the
aforementioned order or notice, the Chief shall file with the
Office of tha County Recorder, a certificate stating that tha
subject bullding does not meet the nininmum fire safety t
requirements of Subsections 1003.2.8.1, 1003.2.9.2 or 1003.2.9.3
of this Code and that the owner therecf has been so notified.

After all necessary corrective work hga been performed. the
Chief shall £ile with the Office of the County charder, a
cartificate terminating the status of th& subject building as

nonconforming to the minimum fire safety requirements of

Subsaction 1003.2.8.1, 1003.2.5.2 or 1003.2.9.3 of this Coda.

3. tnforcement. If tha owner or other person in charge and

control of the subject building fails to comply with the

aforementioned order or notice within the time periods set forth
in Section 1003, such parson is guilty of a misdemaanor punighable
by & fine of not more than five hundrad dollars (§500), or by

imprizonment for not more than six (6) months, or by botb such
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‘ :ine and imprisonment. A persen is gullty of a aepaface offenge

eachlday during which Le or she commits, continues or parmitg a
viclation of Subsection 1003.2.9.1, 1003.2.9.2 or 1003.2.5.2 of
this Code.

The- Chief éhail also order that the building posSt a netice of
non-conformance. Tha notice shall be placed in Q conspicuous area
of tha buildipg until all required corrective work has bean

completed. Permits for work required under Subsections

1003.2.9.1, 1003.2.9.2 and 1003.2.9.3 of this Code that have not

been obtained prior to one year following notificacion will be
subject to a fee three times the amcunt of the custemariiy
required permit fag.

4. Standards. All autcmatic fire sprinkler svstems
roquired by this Section, shall éompiy with those standards and
pocliclen established by the Chief.

ARCTION 115, Section 1003.3.1 of Volume VI ¢f the Huilding and Safeby
Coaa is amended to read:

1003.3.1 gprinkler fystam Monitoring and Alazrms.

Where reguired. All new and existing automatic sprinkler

systems shall be monitored for water flow and control valve

auperfision by a central station, remote station or proprietary

. monitoring station as defined by U.F.C, Standard 10-2 and shall pa

listed by Underwritars Laboratories, Inc., and hold a valid fire
permit as specified under Section 105 when the number of

aprinklers are:

1. Twenty or more in Group I, biviasions 1.1 and 1.2

Cceupancissg.

2. One hundred or more in all other occupancies.

hlha e
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3. A8 required by the chief for special hazards,

Fxception: Local alarme may be mupervised at a constantly attendeq

location when approved by ths Chief.

SXCTION 116. Section 1003.4 of Volume VI c! the Building and Safety
Code is amanded to read;

1003.¢ Parmissible 8prinkler Omisgiocns. Subject to the
apprdval of tha Chief, gprinklers may be omitrted in roomsg or ATgag
as follows:

1. When the application of water or flame and water to the
contants may constitute a serious life or fire hazard, ag in che
manufacture or storage of quantities of aluminum powder, calcium
carbide, calc;um phosphide, metallic sodium and potasgium, quick-
lime, magnesium powder and sodium peroxide;

2. When other automatic fire- ~extinguishing systems are
installed to protact special hazards or occupancies,

BECTIOR 117. Section 1003.§5 of Volums VI of tha Bullding and Safety
Code {2 added to read:

1003.8 Fire Protection &ystem Valves -

Identification. All fire protection system valves shall ba

- provided with approved custom signaga of plascic or metal engraved

materiala which sghall grate the specific function cf the valve and

its normal position. If more than one valve controls tha game

“function or zone, the aignage ahall so indicate and give the

location of the othar Qaiva(s).
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

In the Matter of §
CENTRAL SPRINKLER CORP., g
and ; CPSC DOCKET NO. 98-2
CENTRAL SPRINKLER CO., ;
Respondents ;)
AFFIDAVIT OF DON . TOWERS

I, DONNA B. TOWERS, hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the following
is true and correct:
1. I am employed by the Eastern Regional Office of the Office of the Maryland State
Fire Marshall. My title is Office Secretary Three. I have held this position for 27 years.
My business address is 315 Aurora Park Drive, Unit 2, Easton, MD 21601.
2. In my capacity as Office Secretary Three, 1 am the custodian of all records and
reports filed with the Eastern Regional Office of the Office of the Maryland State Fire
Marshall. _
3. In my capacity as Office Secretary Three, I received the official Eastern Regional
Office of the Office of the Maryland State Fire Marshall Investigation Report (and
Supplemental Reports) of the fire which occurred on October 27, 1997, at the Kent Manor
Inn, 500 Kent Manor Drive, Stevensville, MD 21666.

4. The attached report is a true and correct copy of the official Eastern Regional Office




of the Office of the Mafyland State Fire Marshall Investigation Report (and Supplemental

Reports) of the fire at the Kent Marnor Inn, 500 Kent Manor Drive, Stevensville, MD 21666.

DONNA B. TOWERS



1.  COMPLAINT CONTROL NO,
OSFM_17ﬂ9?043
OFFICE OF THE MARYLAND s . -
STATE FIRE MARSHAL INVESTIGATION REPORT %5001 B1297
3 Victim's Nama (Firm Mame H Business) Last, First, Middle Cods 4. Vichm's Sex-HRace-D O.B.
Manor Im v NA
5. Victim's Fles!denca Agdress § 6. Residance Phone
50 Kent Manor Drive, Stevensville, Maryland Zigéé NA
7. Victir's Employer or School Altends a7} [ ine;
7 Y My 9581
COMPLAINANT — OTHER VICTIMS —O = OCCUPANT X = OWNER V = VICTIM (Other Than In Ham #1 Above); C = COMPLAINANT; P = PARENT/GUARDIAN
> ey, bavid Yermon R Ak e s | A58ty
Rasidence Adgress
13008 Fox Den Road, Rockville, M-.arylzmd
10, Name {Last, First, Middle} lCodei Sex-Race-DCB i Hesidanca Phong Ausiness Phane
Residence Address City 15, TIME OF ALARM:
11, Crime/ incident 12. Weathar 137 Cale & Timg Occurred i4. Day] FD ON 5CENE:
Stnxtwe Fire 1/cloudy 10-27-971 0250 hrs. Mon.
18. Locanon of incident (Address) O5FM NOTIFIED:
Manor Drive, Stevensville, Maryland 21666
17. Location of incident Or Type Of Premise Co._Code Mu. Code Q8FM ON SCENE:! 1
Hotel 17 — 0332 I Yes
18. WAS THERE A WITNESS TO THE INCIDENT? Ling [%
No. 1 Witaess Or Neighborhood Check Last, Firsl, Middis Sex-Race-DOB Hesidence Phone
1 Doran ”}12*53 Xl interviewed
Location/Address Business Phona Starement
1000 121 Drive, Gibsonia, PA 15004 . D Interviawed
No. 2 Witness Or Neighborhood Check Last, First, Middie l Sex-Race-DOB Residance Phone
Cook, Robert Allen . M-H-8-6-54 106261541 b} imerviewed
LocationfAdtress ‘ Business Phone Slatement |
1433 mﬂ I.HIE, mli&. MO 21401 - m mlervsewad Yas
19, SUSPECT? [ Mamed [} Known [} Known Location [ igentiting [ praviously Seen [ Dascription Belne L
Name (Last, First, Middle} ] Adas Sex.Race-D08 l Heught Weight ] Hai Eyes
1 NA .
Addressit.ocation l Occupation/Employar CA#
855 #
Name {Last, Firsl, Middle) I Alias Sex - Race-DOB l Height Weight i Hair Eyes
#?2
AddressiLocation Ocoupation/Employer CA #
Ss# Yes
20. SUSPECT VEHICLE (] stolen [ Recovered L] omer .
2t. Vehcle | Color Year Make Modet BodyStyle Reg. Yr.| Reg, State] Aeg. No. Vir
infe. Yes
22. [} SIGNIFICANT M.O., OR [ LIMITED OPPORTUNITY TO COMMIT THE CRIME? ... ..., eemenetmns i et ke A Elwe [
23. Mode of Operation . ] T4, Soene Progcessing [:] NIA Explasn Crime Lab Grime Lab Tech
Fire ori.ginated in cooking area of hotel, i prow L] Fingerprinting (30 omer| ] ves No
fimdamgetokitchenaxeaandmm,mdcedmngethmyginm y
L]
25. WAS THERE - ] TRACEABLE PROPERTY (] PHYSICAL BVIDENCE? wc.ovoe T eenseessssrnsssssmssrsseesesssssmmssesssssssssonsensinsessss A N0 B
28. Propeny insured, By Whom? Policy #
Gordon Insurance Agency Unknown i“——‘
27. TYPE OF INCIDENT: (¥ structure !:I Faise Alarm O Explosive incident ] injury 28. REQUESTED BY:
3 veniclesBoat 1 Firewerks i Blasting Compfaint Fatality T.
Expiasion {3 Bamb Theeat Other Kenit 1sland VFD
23. DESCRIPTION OF PRGPEQTY DAMAGED:
three-story wood frame building
3. ESTIMATED L0588 Struclure Contants Cther Totai
3 3 ¥
31, POINT OF CHIGIN:
wheeled cart in cooldng area
32. CAUSE: L) incendiary (7 accisentat &} Undetermingg | 39 HSE AND OCCUPANCY: B Occupied
DSingm Family mMuI!x £amily &]Cammermai DG%het Clidnnecccupied
34 PREMISES SECURED: BY WHOM: 5 ESACHELE ENTRY USED: 36, WHERE [ HOW: 37 BY WHOM:
Yes No staff ! Yes No basement door/kicked FD
38, Assisting Agencnes 39, Vehcle icentificauon No
‘ QACSD, USCPSC, Fairfax Co., VA FD NA
o N . iy 42, lgmton 43, Kays in Ignition
4G, Regstrabion Ne. State Year i 41, Vehicie Yaar-Make-Bogy-Cotor(s} N ‘53??‘!&0 - | G Yes e Chunx
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Building:

This fire occurred in a three story wood frame building. The building was a originally
constructed in 1820. The entire building was renovated in 1987. The building was retro-fitted
with complete automatic sprinkler protectlon in 1987, This building is equipped with a local fire
alarm system consisting of manual pull stations, heat detectors, smoke detectors and a/v devices.
The building contains twenty four guest rooms and has no after hours staff. The building manager
resides in a dwelling adjacent to the hotel.

Guest: _

The hotel was occupied by four guests at the time of this fire. Guest Dennis Garrow (#18-
1) and guest Robert Cook (#18-2) were interviewed by DFM Schiotterbeck at the scene on 10-
27-97. Dennis Garrow and Robert Cook stated that they and their female companions were
alerted 1o the fire by the building fire alarm system. Dennis Garrow and Robert Cook stated that
they went to the rear of the building and observed smoke coming from the rear kitchen window.
Dennis Garrow stated that he and Cook obtained portable fire extinguishers and attempted to
extinguish the fire. According to Dennis Garrow the fire was near the window and the corner of
the kitchen by the dining room. The female companions stated that they had attempted to call 911
from a cellular phone but had been cut off. The women stated that they re-entered Kent Manor
Inn to call 911. The Queen Anne’s County 911 center was advised only of an alarm sounding.

Queen Anne’s County Sherifl’s Department:

Deputies Jones, Rafter and Klotz were dispatched to the Kent Manor Inn for a 911 hang
up reporting an unknown type of alarm. The Sheriff's Department units arrived at approximately
0250 hrs. to find smoke coming from the rear of the kitchen area. Deputy Rafter conducted a
search of the entire building in an attempt to locate anyone remaining in the building. Deputy
Klotz obtained the portable fire extinguisher from his vehicle and went to the rear of the building.
Upon arrival at the rear of the structure Deputy Klotz observed fire and smoke coming from the
rear kitchen window. Deputy Klotz gained access to the window and discharged the fire
extinguisher knocking down the main body of fire. Deputy Jones acted to coordinate the efforts of
the Sheriff’'s Department and the responding fire departments.
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Fire Department:

This fire occurred in the first due area of the Kent Island Volunteer Fire Department. The
first arriving units on the scene of this fire were Chief 1 and Engine 16. Chief Tracy Schulz
assumed incident command. Second Assistant Chief Doug Thomas assumed operations at the
rear of the building. Initial attack was made from the rear of the building utilizing a single 1% inch
hose line. A single 3 inch line was connected to the fire department connection of the sprinkler
system. The line was charged for a few seconds by Engine 16 utilizing tank water. According to
Chief Schulz, the 3 inch line had not been fully charged when it was shut down. The installed fire
pump was operating upon the arrival of the fire department. Second Assistant Chief Thomas
stated that no problems were encountered during suppression efforts. Overhaul of the fire had
begun prior to the arrival of DFM Schiotterbeck. The following equipment responded to this fire:

Kent Island Volunteer Fire Department- Chief 1, Engine 16, Engine/Tanker 1, Rescue 1,
Utility 1, and Ambulance 10

Grasonville Volunteer Fire Department- Truck 2, Engine/Tanker 2,

_ Queenstown Volunteer Fire Department- Engine 32, Engine/Tanker 3

United Communities Volunteer Fire Department- Engine 91, Engine/Tanker 9

Queen Anne’s County Advanced Life Support
No injuries were reported to this investigator.

_ Origin and Cause:

DFM Schlotterbeck was contacted by the Queen Anne's County 911 center to respond to
the Kent Manor Inn for a building fire at the request of Chief Schulz. Upon arrival DFM
Schlotterbeck was directed by suppression personnel to the rear of the kitchen area. Exterior
examination showed only fire damage on the rear of the building. Smoke staining and some
evidence of flame damage was noted at the rear window of the cooking area. Interior examination
showed smoke light smoke staining in the food preparation area of the kitchen. Examination of
the cooking area showed heavier smoke staining than had been noted in the food preparation area.
DEM Schiotterbeck determined this area to be the area of origin. Examination showed the area of
most burn to be in the area of the rear wall near a vertical cooler. According to suppression
personnel a wheeled cart had been located next to the vertical cooler. The cart and its contents
had been removed during overhaul operations. Examination of the cooler showed the side and
rear of the cooler to have been exposed to high heat as evidenced by the melting of the outer
metal covering of the cooler. The melting of the cooler case appears to have originated at
approximately two feet from the floor surface. Examination of the electrical components of the
cooler showed no apparent fire damage. An exhaust fan is located in the rear wall of the cooking
area near the area of origin. Examination of the fan showed it to have minimal fire damage. The
damage to the fan appears to be from fire exposure. The fan motor was not seized and spun
freely. The wiring for the fan showed no evidence of internal heating. DFM Schlotterbeck located
the wheeled cart outside of the rear of the building. Examination of the wheeled cart showed the
aluminum frame to be melted starting at a point approximately two feet from the bottom of the
cart. At the time of this examination it was unclear as to what was stored on the wheeled cart
other than food. On 10-27-97 DFM Schiotterbeck interviewed Jamie Griffin who was in charge of
the kitchen on the night prior to this fire. Jamie Griffin stated that he left the building at
approximately 2100 hours on 10-26-97. .
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Seven sprinkiers, including all of those described above, were removed {rom the room of fire origin by
service personnel from Livingston Fire Protection Co. An additional sprinkier was removed from the
corridor adjacent to the kitchen. The purpose of this sprinkler was toact as a control for any lesting that
is to be conducted. All such sprinklers were placed in metal evidence containers and immersed in water
drawn from the building sprinkler system. These sprinklers were forwarded to the Consumer Product
Safety Commission Laboratory in Washington DC for operational testing, The results of those tests have
not been received by this office at this time.

Further investigation on the cause and origin of the fire, and the circumstance of automatic sprinkler
operation continue at this time.
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At the direction of Fire Marshal Gabricle, on October 29, 1997 the writer met BC Carl Maurice,

Capt. Francis Teevan and three other representatives of the Fairfax County Fire and Rescue Department
at the above referenced location. The purpose of this mecting was to describe the results of the sprinkler
operation at the time of the 10/27/97 fise incident, as well as to provide information regarding the general
fire protection measures instailed at this location.

Jt was understood that this information will be used by that depariment as a part of the study regarding the
operational failures of Central Omega residential sprinklers. During this meeting, a general survey,
incleding photographs, was made of the kitchen area and selected locations in the building where various
fire protection system equipment was installed. All information was recorded by representatives of
Fairfax County, who also requestedt copies of all official reports from this office concerning this incident,
and offercd assistance available from that department regarding the study of Omega sprinkler operations.

No further action in this regard is required by this office-at this time.
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